New MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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November 26th, 1935,

Mr, J. #. Brown,
Roswell, New Mexioco.

Dear Sir:

This letter is in regard to a bond for
your Viersen & Brown Well No. 1 in Center
NwiSE{ of See. 14-118-32E, .

Presumably you received our letter of
October 22nd in this connection. I am at a
loss to understand why you have not attended
to this matter.

You ere advised tiat a bond must be sub-
mitted to this office immediately in line with
the requirements given in Cireular 1 of the 011
Conservetion Commission. In this connection
see Paregraph (1) under Section 10 on Page 7
and Rule 39 "Bonds™ pages 28 snd 29 of Circular
1. A co~y of this eireular is being mailed to
you,.

We are sending you copies of a form of bond
which will meet with the approval of this office.

The bond for this well should be a Surety Company
Bond in the amount of $2500,00.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

By ___ __
State Geologist
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